
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/21/2012 9:26:01 AM
To: Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: The big orange's newest fan!

We have lots of experience seeing his eyes open at 2 am !

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Sep 21,2012, at 9:11 AM, "Tyrrell, Denise" <denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Look at the cute little Orangeman!
>
> Thanks for the picture. I think that's the first one I've seen with his eyes open!
>
> Denise
>
>
>
> On Sep 20,2012, at 8:23 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>
»
»
»
»
» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
» To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/companY/privacv/customer/
» <photo ,JPG>
»
»
»
» Brian K. Cherry 
» PG&E Company 
» VP, Regulatory Relations 
» 77 Beale Street 
» San Francisco, CA. 94105 
» (415) 973-4977
»

SB GT&S 0194504

mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
http://www.pge.coni/about/companY/privacv/customer/

